

# Newark Primary Parent Council



**Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> April 2013 – 6.30PM**

## **Meeting Agenda**

- I. Welcome and Apologies**
- II. Guest – Tommy Rodger – Secretary - Port Glasgow West Community Council**
- III. Open points from previous meeting's minutes**
- IV. Fundraising**
- V. Communications**
- VI. Concerns Tracker / Member Feedback**
- VII. Head Teacher Update**
- VIII. Correspondence**
- IX. AOB**

**Date of Next Meeting - Wed 22<sup>nd</sup> May 2013 @ 6.30PM**

# Newark Primary Parent Council



**Wednesday 20th March 2013**

**Attendees:**

Donna Hendry  
Alan Redpath  
Joan Diamond  
Caroline Baxter  
Kate Barclay  
Ian Stewart  
Cllr David Wilson

**Apologies:**

Janet Leicester	Cllr Stephen McCabe
Cllr James McColgan	Cllr Jim McLeod
Sarah Neilson Heather	Gillian Rodgers
Wolfenden	Gillian Hart
Christine McNeill	George Steele

**Welcome**

Alan opened the meeting and welcomed everyone.

**Autism**

Alan welcomed Jan Spence to the meeting, Jan gave a fantastic talk on Autism and all about the help and services given to the kids and adults with this condition.

**Apologies**

Apologies received as per above.

## **Minutes of Previous Meeting/Matters Arising**

There were no comments or amendments to the previous minutes. No matters arising.

## **Correspondence**

PVG meeting has been re-scheduled for 29<sup>th</sup> April, if anyone wants to go please speak to Janet or Alan.

## **Communications**

Alan will try to have newsletter ready for first week back after Easter break.

## **Fundraising**

£327 was raised between bottle stall at Bulb Show and donations from go as you please.

Helpers needed for Tesco bag pack on 27<sup>th</sup> April between 11am – 4pm.

Sub Committee needed for Fun Day on 15<sup>th</sup> June.

## **Head Teacher Report**

Janet showed us a draft for the Parents Night Questionnaire.

Great response from Parents and kids for Fair Trade Logos.

2 Fair Trade Hampers will be raffled at Parents Night.

Scouts and Social Work will have a display stand at Parents Night.

Alan to confirm with Baru that they will be at Parents Night.

Goal Posts – Ian Munro has kindly donated these to the school.

Janet asked for £85 to pay for bus trip to Hewlett Packard for kids not going to Dalguise.

## **A.O.B.**

Speed strips are in place for Council to monitor the traffic at Pelican Crossing.

## **Date of Next Meeting**

The next meeting will be Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> April at 6.30 pm

